# Lucas Bresson

I am a french software engineer with over five years of experience specializing in modern frontend technologies. I build accessible, engaging websites and applications and manage projects from design and development to testing, deployment, and maintenance.

contact.bresson@gmail.com
lucasbresson.com
linkedin.com/in/lucas-bresson
github.com/lucas-bresson

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Klima.Metrix — Senior Frontend Engineer

Berlin | 2022 - 2024

Klima.Metrix is building a footprint calculation software for companies, according to common global calculation standards.

React.js, Next.js, TypeScript, Sentry, Apexcharts, Tanstack, React Table, Redux, AntDesign, Jest, Playwright, Storybook for a SaaS website.

## 8fit / Withings — Frontend Engineer

Berlin | 2021 - 2022

8fit makes healthy living fun and simple with tailored workouts and meal plans. Acquired by Withings, which design and manufactures smart scales, watches and health monitoring devices. React.js, React Native, TypeScript, Gatsby, Contentful, Netlify, Sentry for a content-heavy website, and an iOS/android application.

## Recare — Frontend Engineer

Berlin | 2020 - 2021

Recare aims to reduce the Average Length of Stay within healthcare facilities, save time for medical and administrative teams and centralise all transfer requests on a single platform.

React.js, React Native, TypesScript, GraphQL, Apollo, styled-components, Jest, Storybook for a SaaS website, and an iOS/android application.

# Gapless — Frontend Engineer

Berlin | 2018 - 2020

Gapless is a blockchain-based platform for collectible cars, expanding into all collectibles. React.js, React Native, Redux, Flow, i18n, Lottie, Raven, Firebase, Jest for an iOS/android application.

#### **EDUCATION**



Paris | Madrid | Berlin | 2014 - 2018

Master in Management - Diplôme Grande Ecole Programme accredited by the French Ministery of Higher Education

(#4 worldwide, Financial Times 2023)

#### **INTERNSHIPS**

## Incapptic Connect — Online Marketing Intern

Berlin | 2017

incapptic Connect is a software company, automating the mobile app release process. SEO, WordPress, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Social Media, Marketing, MailChimp.

## BNP Paribas Cardif Lab — Digital Project Manager

Paris | 2016

Cardif Lab is the Innovation lab of BNP Paribas Cardif.

Project Management, Social Media, Technological Watch, User Acquisition, Analytics.

## Entrecom — Assistant Digital Project Manager

Paris | 2015 - 2016

Entrecom is a communication & consulting agency.

Project Management, WordPress, HTML5, CSS3, Social CRM, Lead Generation, Analytics.

#### **LANGUAGES**

English – Full Professional Proficiency

German - Conversational Level

French - Native

#### **ADDITIONAL**

I am well-versed in Agile methodologies and common tools - Jira, Confluence, Figma, Notion, Slack, git, CircleCI, Github Actions..., and have experienced Scrum, Kanban, or often a tailored blend that best suited the team or external constraints. My educational background gives me a solid understanding of business requirements and product design, and I enjoy participating in product-related discussions. I am overall an easy-going person, looking for harmony in a team. Outside work, you can find me in nature, bouldering, drinking too much coffees or playing music.